UNIVERSITY LAKE SHORE Pl.
6,420 sq. ft.
Jurisd. by Annex. 1954
Trees, overgrown with weeds
Name taken from subdivision, which was platted in 1910 by Amer.
Invest. & Improv. Co.: H. E. Hillman
and O. H. Lee.
(County name had been "Rivera Pl.", p. 23
remained undeveloped.)

WEDGEWOOD SQUARE
5,200 sq. ft.
Dedic. in plot of Wedgewood (1912)
by Balch, Setzer, Seattle
College & White
Bolland.

Named by Mrs. Balch
indicating her interest in
ceramics: Josiah Wedgwood
(1730-95) of England created
the neoclassical ceramic-like
figures applied to his pottery
before firing.

UNIVERSITY CIRCLE
7,880 sq. ft.
Dedic. in plot Hawthorne Hills
(1928) by E. S. Goodwin (indiv.)
and H. R. Dent (mult.)
shrub, lawn, light pole
Sprinkler Syst.